
, 	R" lons**Amoyamv.4§Ntiv; 	 gT•.44,$, 

1‘'*?:"•.,  

1111 MX MI MX MX MX MX MIX =X 013111X 

11131 MX MDMIX MX MX MX m 	r:. - icute 7 473-8136 	 Frederick, Md, 21701 

April 1, 1968 

Dr. Robert i. Bahmer 
Archivist of tha United States 
National Archives and Research Service 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear Dr. Bahoer: 

Thers are not fewer than two F31 1tsr 	Ith Kerry 
Thoraley, of which I would lie.  copies, as ,k;e11 n3o all 

other referenc©s to him. 

The Cc:mission xerared his manuscript, 	Td1.D 
riors", About 0174,31!3. I would like to know th,3 ui4.1ar 
pages before orderIn.g copiam, 

woull also like copies of interviews with this 
Orleans librarians, inclu(ang Jacob L.,7hn,r. nac 

One of Jack Ruby's strippers w4oLie name I have as g. 3. 
Shufar was interviewd by the FBI, I have boa inf.%)1:11t)d. I 
would like copies of all interviews with he:. and 1.:.pc::.ts about 
her. She may have perforinod under the namt)s 'Palomino" or 
"CoChise". 

Yours truly, 

1:0  
Harold Weisberg 


